

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-SECOND LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 1, 2004 to March 30, 2005

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
April 4, 2005 to June 18, 2005

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
JUNE 29, 2005

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
SEPTEMBER 17, 2005

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

Penmor Lithographers
Lewiston, Maine
2005

(3) Two regular members and one alternate member who are members of the public; and

B. One regular member appointed by the Secretary of State who is not and has not been either a motor vehicle dealer or manufacturer representative and who is an attorney employed by the Secretary of State and assigned to the Bureau of Motor Vehicles.

Sec. 3. 10 MRSA §1187, sub-§3, as enacted by PL 2003, c. 356, §12, is amended to read:

3. Terms. ~~Appointments~~ Regular appointments to the board are for 5-year terms. A member may not serve more than 2 consecutive 5-year terms. The terms of the initial board members must be staggered, with 2 members serving a term of 3 years, 2 members serving a term of 4 years and 2 members serving a term of 5 years. Alternate members are appointed for 5-year terms. The term of the member who serves as chair is without limit.

Sec. 4. 10 MRSA §1188, sub-§§5 and 6, as enacted by PL 2003, c. 356, §12, are amended to read:

5. Interim order. Shall levy a civil penalty pursuant to section 1171-B, subsection 3 when a party to a complaint under this subchapter is found to have recklessly or knowingly failed, neglected or refused to comply with an interim order issued by the board; ~~and~~

6. Procedures. May appoint persons to be present at the deposition of out-of-state witnesses, administer oaths, issue subpoenas to compel the presence of witnesses or documents and authorize stenographic or recorded transcripts of proceedings; and

Sec. 5. 10 MRSA §1188, sub-§7 is enacted to read:

7. Alternate members. Alternates are empowered to hear cases and carry out other duties of the board when regular board members from the same category are unable or unwilling to carry out those duties. The chair shall select alternate members to perform duties under this subsection.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 62

H.P. 366 - L.D. 491

An Act To Cure an Inconsistency Regarding Judgment Liens

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 14 MRSA §4651-A, sub-§1, as enacted by PL 1987, c. 184, §23, is amended to read:

1. Lien on real estate. The filing of an execution duly issued by ~~any~~ a court of this State or an attested copy thereof with a registry of deeds within ~~one year~~ 3 years after issuance of the execution ~~shall create~~ creates a lien in favor of each judgment creditor upon the right, title and interest of each judgment debtor in all real estate against which a mortgage would be duly perfected if filed in the registry and ~~which that~~ is not exempt from attachment and execution.

Sec. 2. 14 MRSA §4651-A, sub-§2, as amended by PL 1999, c. 699, Pt. D, §15 and affected by §30, is further amended to read:

2. Lien on personal property. The filing of an execution duly issued by ~~any~~ a court of this State or an attested copy thereof in the office of the Secretary of State within ~~one year~~ 3 years after issuance of the execution creates a lien in favor of each judgment creditor upon the right, title and interest of each judgment debtor in personal property ~~which that~~ is not exempt from attachment and execution and ~~which that~~ is of a type against which a security interest could be perfected by the filing of a financing statement with the office of the Secretary of State.

Sec. 3. 14 MRSA §4651-A, sub-§3, as amended by PL 1995, c. 65, Pt. A, §41 and affected by §153 and Pt. C, §15, is further amended to read:

3. Lien on motor vehicles. The filing of an execution duly issued by ~~any~~ a court of this State or an attested copy thereof where a proof of transfer would be delivered pursuant to Title 29-A, section 665, subsection 1, and delivery of an application pursuant to Title 29-A, section 657, within ~~one year~~ 3 years after issuance of the execution creates a lien in favor of each judgment creditor upon the right, title and interest of each judgment debtor in any motor vehicle for which a title certificate must be obtained pursuant to Title 29-A, chapter 7.

Sec. 4. 14 MRSA §4651-A, sub-§10 is enacted to read:

10. Validation of liens. Subject to subsections 5, 8 and 9, a lien filed pursuant to subsection 1, 2 or 3 is valid and enforceable if the execution was issued on or after September 29, 1995 and the lien was filed within 3 years of the issuance of the execution.

See title page for effective date.
